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From:
To:
Subject: A White
Date: 10 October 2022 14:55:37
Attachments: Sisi"s Licence Application.pdf

THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Sir / Madam

Regarding the above mentioned licence application, please see attached.

Thanks

Allen White
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When groups of people leave a late night venue, they invariably congregate outside 
before heading home, saying their goodbyes. This congregation can last for an hour or 
more and be very voluminous. Mostly it would be high spirited (still disruptive) but 
there will be arguments and heated voices too.  
 
There is absolutely no doubt that having groups of tipsy and inebriated patrons on the 
premises and the inevitable congregation on the very pleasant piazza right outside our 
windows (nobody will be able to prevent that), will result in significant noise. This will 
amount to a substantial deterioration of our quality of life. It can even be viewed as low 
level, long term torture leading to an assault on our mental wellbeing.  
 
Anther aspect for the City to consider.  The venue is located on Ludgate Circus. The 
roads here are very busy and the layout is complex. There have been many serious and 
fatal accidents over the years involving pedestrians.  Having groups of tipsy, drunk and 
high spirited people in this locale does not seem like a good idea. 
 
Our building is old and not well insulated against noise. Even if it were well insulated, 
one has to open windows during the hot summer months. 


I thank you for your consideration of my perspective.


Yours sincerely


Allen White
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